BPC042014

BERRINGTON PARISH COUNCIL

APRIL 2014 MINUTES

- 1) Welcome by Chairman: The Chairman welcomed all to the meeting;
- **2) Present :** Councillor C Wild-Chairman Councillor H Roberts-Vice-Chairman Councillor R Purslow Councillor S Mason.

Also present L Pardoe Clerk to the council.

Apologies were received from Councillor L Picton and Councillor S Bathurst who had work commitments. Apologies were received from Councillor T Jones and Councillor R Ward these were accepted by all members present:

The Chair and clerk had received a letter of resignation from Councillor L Rowlands which has created a Casual Vacancy.

- 3) Representations from members of the Public: No members of the public were present
- 4) Declaration of Pecuniary Interest: None at this point
- **5) Confirmation and acceptance of minutes from 13th March 2014:** It was agreed that these were a true and accurate record of the meeting: Proposed by Councillor R Purslow; seconded by Councillor H Roberts and agreed by all members present.
- **6) Matters arising:** Clerk reported that she was still waiting to meet Severn Trent to look at the meter fitted in The Community Centre on 2nd May 2014.

She reported that she still had not received any indication from Ringway when the work to change to part night lighting would be started and completed.

She had received a map from Stephen Armstrong at the National Trust indicating the extent of the National Trust boundaries. Councillor H Roberts and R Purslow marked on the map the exact position of the flooding issues for her to report back to the National Trust.

7) Highways Matters;

- a) Clerk reported that she had received a Notice of Parking Restrictions to be placed on The Chestnuts for Councillors to comment further if they so wished. After discussion it was agreed that the Parish Council fully support the proposals.
- b) Councillors to report any Highway matters. Councillors reported that the potholes in Cantlop had been fixed. On 28th April the road from Crosshouses to Atcham will be closed for the installation of super-fast broadband.

8) Financial Matters:

- i) Bank Reconciliation for Month March 2014: It was agreed to accept the Bank reconciliation as presented by the clerk; Proposed by Councillor H Roberts; Seconded by Councillor R Purslow and agreed by all members present.
- ii) Accounts for payment: It was agreed to pay the accounts as presented by the clerk: Proposed by Councillor H Roberts; seconded by Councillor R Purslow and agreed by all members present.

cheque number	Payee	Details	Amount
000913	Shed Publishing	Printing Newsletter	270.00
000914	L Pardoe	Sal 382.59	382.59
000915	HMRC	PAYE	4.60
000916	L Pardoe	Postage	14.40

Berrington Parish Council April 2014 Agenda berringtonpclerk@btinternet.com Clerk & RFO: LPardoe
 000917
 National Trust
 Rental
 115.00

 Total
 786.59

iii) To receive year end accounts for financial year 2013/2014: It was agreed to accept the year end accounts as presented by the clerk; proposed by Councillor H Roberts; seconded by Councillor R Purslow and agreed by all members present.

9) Planning Matters:-

a) Clerk to report on earlier applications:

• Reference: 13/04651/FUL

Address: Proposed dwelling west of Berrington Manor, Berrington, Shrewsbury,

Shropshire

Proposal: Erection of 1 No affordable two storey dwelling with associated garage,

office, access and landscaping (revised scheme)

Pending Consideration

Reference:14/00820/FUL

Address: Land to front of 94-97 Noel Hill Road, Cross Houses.

Proposal: Formation of 7 no car parking spaces.

Pending Consideration

 Consider any new applications received after 29th March 2014 Reference: 14/01243/FUL

Address: Pool Cottage, 12 Berrington, Shrewsbury SY5 6 HA Proposal: Erection of a garage (amendment to siting reference 12/02217/FUL) After discussion it was agreed that the Parish Council offered no comment to this application.

10) Correspondence Received: list noted.

11) Parish Matters: Members to raise any issues within the parish

Councillor R Purslow stated that they were ready to relocate to Notice Board in Berrington to be placed on wall outside the Milking Parlour as agreed last month and with the agreement of the owners of the wall in question.

Councillor S Mason commented that there is still dog fouling going on outside 41 Lower Cross in Cross Houses. Clerk to notify the dog warden.

Councillor S Mason commented that in the Brompton Play Area in the Withy bed a large branch has come down and snapped. This needs removing before it comes into full leaf. Clerk to notify Bob Thurston at National Trust.

It was reported that a resident had seen a builder working at 11 Owl Barn take a dumper load of building rubble and dump it in Mill Lane which is a public footpath. Clerk to report to Shropshire Council.

Councillors had also received complaints about the hours the motorcycle track is operating .Clerk to e-mail Condover Parish clerk m to bring this to their attention.

12) Date and Time of next Meeting—It was agreed that the next meeting would be the Annual Parish Meeting on starting at 7.30pm to be followed by Annual Parish Council Meeting on Thursday 8th May 2014 at Crosshouses Community Centre; It was agreed to invite Hayley Deighton to the Annual Parish Meeting to speak about the CIL monies. The Chairman thanked all for attending and closed the meeting at 8.30pm